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DESCRIPTION OF PHYSICAL APPFARARCE

20 West Madison Street exemplifies the truly high style bulldings to be found within
the Mount Vernon Historic Districtj buildings that in fact epitomize their particular style.
Buildings such as it blend with one another to create the significant architectural
environi.zcnt of the district. This structure is a large, detached Greek Revival townhouse
built of masonry with a running bond brick facade, chemically cleaned and repointed. It
is three stories high, three bays wide, with a high bzsement, shallow gable roof, slightly
advanced central pavilion and a central portico.

The basemznt has @ marble face with one by one wood casement windows in each end bay with
“a plain iron grill in front of each window. PMarble steps with paneled raised cheeks lead
up to the wooden portico resting on marble plinths. The portico consists of two fluted
Tonic columns, two fluted pilasters, and a full entablsture zbove. The doorway is a tripartite
arrangenznt of sidelights on either side of double wood door with molded pinels. Fluted
?gnggd columnettes divided the dours from the sidelights which have a panel beneath them.
Af Tansom surmounts this doorway.
The windows are all six over six double hung wood sashes with marble sills and lintels.

A1l of them have one over one white aluminum storm windows, and they shorten at each higher
story. The first floor windows also have simple iron grills and simple marble moldings cver
the lintels. The eaves have becn reworked in recent vears, and now have an aluminum box
cornice with an aluminum fescia belcw. The roof-above contains three gabled doriers with cne
light by one light sliding wood szsh windows. Thare are four interior chimneys, each with
?asﬁimney hood.On the third story there is an iron Fire escape which wraps around to thznorth on

Bztween the bullding and the cne on the eest is a one story brick wall with a central
entrence and granite coping. The brick on the ezst facsde is common bond with three lzys
of windows having six over six wood sashes, flat arches, marble sills and aluminunm storm
windows. The central bay on the first floor has a brick oriel window.

The west wall of 20 West Madison Street is three bays wide built of commnon bond brick.
The basement has four small openings, two of which are well detailed cast iron coal chutes.
In the center of this level is a bricked up opening. There are four stories of windows,
detailed in the same manner as the south facade, except they have flat arch lintels,

The north wall of this structurc is built of ccmmon bond brick, and has one story, cne bay
brick addition on the eastern bay. "It has asbestos siding, a shed roof, boarded basement
window, and an unoriginal plain wood door. The floors above have six over six wood double hung
windows with flat arches and stone sills. An iron fire escape extends down the bay from the
third story.
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There is a back building two bays wide, two stories high, and two bays long. The windcuws
zre jdentical to those on the west wall, and there is a simple box cornice beneath a ;h;?
roof and beneath the second story windows. ©On the north wall of the back building is & tlice
bay addition, one story high. It has four small baserznt windows, a2ll four by four wood .
cescioents with stone lintels, flst arches, and aluminum storm windows. The rain windows are
idzn£1c31 to the west facade, and the shed roof has a wood boxed cornice.

The interior still retains its original rowhcuse plan of roons organized in a line
parallel to a circulation axis, and the rooms have bzen converted into epartuznts with a
variety of surface finishes applied during recent years.

The entrance hall is dominated by an oval, 5piraf staircase which has a bracketed, ofp=n
strung face string. The turned rnewel is highly mclded, and the balsuters are molded &5 wall.
The underside is paneled. The hall has much detailing: a baseboard, chair rail, and ornste
crown eolding. The first floor doors to rooms have pilasters and a full entablature above.
The doors themselves are paneled wood. Round arches open along the hall axis towards the
rcar of the hall, ecach arch has paneled pilasters, architrave surround, and keystona in the
arch. The hall alsc has an extremaly ornate mirror roughly twelve feet high.

The apart _nts  thiuselves have most of their original details: ratural wood floors,

>od chalr rails, sirple Greek Revival mzntel, and architrave surrounds cpzning.

zre is
0 cij‘r original enbellishzant,

The conversion of this structure f{nto an a
now consists uainly of professicnal offices

partmant house is typical of the area which

: and arartronts. In qentral, the building still
retalns its original character in its materials, scale, plan, proportion, &nd details. As

a8 result, the building zugments the special environmznt of the Mount Vernon Historie District.
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STATEMENT OF SICRIF]I CANCE

The significance of 20 West Madison Street lies in its architectural contribution
to the environment of the Mount Vernon Historic District.

The Mount Vernon MHistoric District is both a Baltiwore City District snd, in
part, a National Register Misteric Landmark District. Hount Vernon was lh? first
Historic District in Haltimore City, designated in 1964 and expanded five tiwmes to
the current boundsries, which have leen certified by the Department of Lhe Interior
for purposes of the Historic Prenervation Tax lIncentives. The ordinance creating
the Mount Vernon Historic District also established the Baltimore City Commission
for Historic &nd Architectural DPreservalion to oversee all changes within the
Distict and to recormend other arcag and buildings in the City for historic
designation. The Historic District and the Comnission were outgrowths of the Mount
Vernon Urban Renewal ['lan, one of 1the City's earliest efforts to incorporate
preservation and renovation of exisling structures with new development. The
current Historic District now encompasses two lirban Renewal Areas: Mount Vernon and

Hidlewn-Belvedere.

The Mount Vernon Historic District grew from the early 19th century through the
carly 20th  century and relaina structures—-residential, commercial, end
religious-—from that time. The area was Baltimore's wnost fashionable neighborhvod
end a8 such includes some of the fineat architecture in the City, built for wealthy
residents, congregations, and institutions, and designed by architects of local znd
national renpcwn., The greater portion of the district was once the estate of John
Eager Howard, revolutionary war patriot and staleswsn, His mansion, Belvidere, was
located at what is now the 100U block of Norlh Calvert Street,The centerpiece of the
district is the Weshington Monument nnd Hounl Vernon Placge. The monument is the
first formal monument erected to cownemarate Ceorge Washington and is one of the
finest examples of monumental architecture in (lie country. It was erected from 185
to 1829 and designed by Ralert Mills, one of the first American born and lrained
architects in the country. The development of the squares known as Mount Vernon
Place and Washington Place, dates from the 1830's, when the land was subdivided by
Howard's heirs, who then built some of the first louses. Prior to the construction
of the monument and the develapment of the squares, brick working class houses were
built on Tyson Street, Read Street and North lloward Street, the earliest dating from
1810. These buildings still exist, some are residences and others have been
converted to antique shops. The houses on Hamilton Street date from 1820 and were
designed by Robert Cary Long Sr. the architect of the Peale Museum and Davidge Hall,

The area which is now (he Hiktoric District continued to develop. Baltimore's
prominent and wealthy residents maved north ‘Lo the rural area because the land
arvund the harbor was rapidly becomiinp industrialized and because the City wvas
flonded with Lwaigrants, who flacked o Baltimore to work in the newly established
industries. Construction cantinaed 1o take place in the 1880's and 1890's after the
Howard estate had heen sold. By the early 20th century, Mount Royal Avenve and
parts of Howard Street had heen developed, cowpleting the construction in the
district, -
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